From: raham [DPYGB]
To: Valentina [DPYIT]

CC: @M agnus [DPYGB]
Sent: 12/22/2006 12:38:10 PM
Subject: RE: ASR LX / message from Olimpia

Dear Valentina,

Will review when it comes into the complaints system. Two points to note, high implant angle and used witha competitor stem

Regards
Graham

-—-Orighal Message—

From: QPYakntina [DPYIT]

Sent; 22 December 2006 09:15

To: 4Remham [OPY GEIDavide [CROIT]
cc: @RS [DPYIT]

Subject: ASR LX | message from Oimpia
Importance: Hih

Dear Graham

following our telephone conversation, let me summarise as follows:

- hospital . policlinico
- surgeon : Dr Filipp
- case : Ix head implanted with Link stem (I have checked, on IFU is indicated to use only with DePuy stem;

on brochures | have checked this restricction is not indicated)
- revision : the patient was revised around 1 year from surgery
: stem was mobilized

: by indication ofw cup was placed vertically
: the levels of cr-co in the blood was too high

- explant : given to us for examination

(He also reports on other 2 cases under observation, again asr Ix with link stem, cup well positioned, cup well positioned,

but levels cr co are very high)

I asked him for further details (date of implant, date of revision, general clinical info on patient, coples of xrays to issue

a complaint form based on which | could then send explant for analyses.
Dr @ does not wish to give us the requested info before we analyse the product, he requests "quality quantity

analyses"

Therefore we shall enter a complaint with only data we have

PLAINTIFF'S
- EXHIBIT
PROTECTED DOCUMENT. DOCUMENT SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER. DEPUY000124078
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can you please urgently enter in ETQ the complaint with the information we have;

we are sending to you the explant, so you can deliver it as indicated by product complaint dept

Many thanks and best wishes
olimpia

17 u/e/mp -
Business Development Assistant

1DePuy divisione di
Johnson& Johnson Medical Spa

Office: #3902 9498 92 07

Fax: +30 02 04 08 92 35
eMail: 1 com

MPORTANT - this e~ mail and the information it contains may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. f must not be used by or it's contents
copied or disclosed to persons other than the intended rocipient. Any liability (in negligonce or otherwise) arising from any third party acting, or refraining
from acting, on any information contained in this e- mail is hereby excluded. ¥ you have received this e- mall transmission in error please reply to the sender,
so that Johnson & Johnson can arrange for proper delivery, and then please delete the message from your inbox. Copyright in this e- mail and attachments
created by us belongs to ,Johnson & Johnson '

MPORTANTE- questo e- mail e lo informazioni in esso contenute potrebbero essere di natura confidenziale, riservate e protette dalla legge. il presente ¢-
mail non deve essere usato, né tanto meno il suo contenuto potrd essers copiato o mostrate a persone che non siano il destinatario designato. Con la
presente si esclude ogni responsabilita (per negligenza o quant'altro) derivante dallazione o dalla mancata azione di terzi, sulle informazioni contenute in
questo ¢- mall.

Se avete ricevito per arrore questo e-mall, siete pregatl di sagnalarlo tempastivamente al mittente in mado da consentire a Johnson & Johnson di
indirizzarlo al destinatario designato; siete altresi pregati di efiminarlo dalla vostra casella di posta elettronica. | dlrittl d'autore del presente o-mail, come di
ogni suo allegato da noi creato. appartengono a Johnson & Johnson
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